




Today's Date: 4/24/2024 

Well Name: SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT 30P Location: Sec: 32 Twn: 027N Rng: 004W UL: N 

API Number: 30.039.31184 Footage: 1040' FSL & 1780' FWL 

Operator: Hilcorp Energy Company Area/Run/MSO: 14 1407 David Rubio 

Meter #:  Pipeline:  

  

INC Number: 24MAD0030W Agency: BLM Inspector: Mark Decker 

Type of INC: Written Photos Required: Yes Due Date: 7/1/2024 

Issue of Concern: TA or Plug or Produce the well. 

 
Pulled PVC and back filled hole. 

 

 

 



From: Rennick, Kenneth G
To: Priscilla Shorty
Cc: Tammy Jones; Kade, Matthew H; Wenman, Christopher P; Decker, Mark A; Mankiewicz, David J; Kuehling,

Monica, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD
Subject: [EXTERNAL] BLM Farmington NM -- San Juan 27-4 30P API 30-039-31184 Cancelled APD
Date: Friday, August 2, 2024 1:46:05 PM

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
The BLM considers the APD for the reference well expired/ cancelled effective May 10,
2017.

Kenneth (Kenny) Rennick

Petroleum Engineer

Bureau of Land Management
Farmington Field Office
6251 College Blvd
Farmington, NM 87402

Email: krennick@blm.gov
Mobile & Text: 505.497.0019
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CONDITIONS

Action  368483

CONDITIONS
Operator:

HILCORP ENERGY COMPANY
1111 Travis Street
Houston, TX 77002

OGRID:

372171
Action Number:

368483
Action Type:

[C­103] Sub. Plugging (C­103P)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

mkuehling This well was listed as expired/cancelled by BLM May 10, 2017 ­ email from Kenneth Rennick, BLM dated August 2, 2024 is attached. 8/5/2024


